Town of Hamburg Monthly Board Meeting May 13, 2025 Hamburg Municipal Building

Present: Czech, Artus, Tucker, Stubbe, Vogel

Meeting was called to order by Chairman Eric Vogel at 6:30pm.

Pledge of Allegiance was recited by all present.

Clerk Dawn Czech read the April, 2025 meeting minutes. Motion to approve the minutes by Supervisor John Stubbe, seconded by Supervisor Jordan Artus. Motion carries.

#### **Public Comment**

None

#### **Supervisor Report**

-Artus reports that Diamond Mowers has quoted for the 50" mower with optional wind shield screen at \$16,627 plus freight fees. This purchase was voted on and APPROVED at the Annual Town Meeting in April. Motion by Artus and seconded by Stubbe to purchase the above-mentioned mower and screen from Diamond Mowers. Monies will be drawn from the Machinery fund and transferred to the checking account. Motion carries.

-Stubbe reports that annual road work with start May 27<sup>th</sup> at 7 AM on Schoolhouse Lane from Co Road L south to Co Road A (3 miles). Also 1 mile of Grass Creek Lane from Co Rd A to Lincoln Drive will be resurfaced. Patching will also be done as needed elsewhere.

-The missing road sign at the corner of Deer Creek Lane and Wilde Drive will be replaced. -Culvert maintenance work (replacements /opening plugged culverts) continues.

# Fire Department/EMR Report

Fire Department Automatic Aid Agreements for Athens and Edgar were signed by the Town Board.

### **Chairman Report**

-Vogel has had phone conversations with residents over the past few weeks as to dust control and road material questions.

-The bridge on Hwy A, East of Hwy H, will be replaced this coming summer. Vogel and Stubbe will be attending a preconstruction meeting at the Marathon County Hwy Dept shop on May 22.

-Future Dust control order opportunities will be included with the tax billing starting in 2026.

# **Treasurer Report**

\$371,157.90	Bank Checking-Forward Bank Acct	
\$20,528.40	Machinery fund Acct	
\$88,152.02	Machinery Fund CD (1)	1-10-2026 Maturity
\$20,519.74	Fire Dept fund acct	
\$27,282.77	Fire Dept Fund CD (1)	9-12-2025 Maturity
\$70,627.36	Fire Dept Fund CD (2)	1-10-2026 Maturity
\$3504.01	Forward Bank (Tax Acct)	

# **Clerk Report**

-Czech reports the Annual meeting went well. Residents reported no major issues.

- -The 2025 reports for the various state agencies have been completed.
- -The Quick Books Financial software has been renewed for 2025-26.

-Marathon County elected officials payroll chart was shared with those present.

# **Accounts Payable and Receivable**

Motion to approve Accounts Payable and Receivable by Artus and seconded by Stubbe. Motions carries.

### **Upcoming Meetings**

5-15-25 Board of Review with Assessor 5-7pm
5-22-25 Marathon County Bridge Meeting-Wausau
6-03-25 Road Meeting Town Shed 8:00am
6-10-25 Town Board meeting Municipal Building 6:30pm
6-21-25 FD Tractor Pull Event-Fire Department/Municipal Building

Motion to adjourn by Artus at 7:49pm, seconded by Stubbe. Motion carries.

Dawn Czech, Clerk